/x*{o EWH\
3

/% e O\
\ <iﬂ‘ i @j |

N OUTH CAROU\A

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL
COUNTY COUNCIL AGENDA
Newberry Courthouse Annex
1309 College Street, Newberry, SC 29108

February 4, 2026
6:00 P.M.
Call to order: Karl Sease, Vice-Chairman.
Invocation and Pledge of Allegiance: Todd Johnson, Council Member.

1. Adoption of Consent Agenda:
a. Newberry County Council Work Session Minutes — January 21, 2026.

b. Newberry County Council Meeting Minutes — January 21, 2026.
c. Newberry County Council Special Called Meeting — January 23, 2026.

2. Additions, Deletions & Adoption of the Agenda.

3. Special Recognition:

a. Prosperity Fire Station 2, Prosperity Rescue Squad 17, Hazmat Station
12.

4. Recap of Emergency Response to Winter Storm Fern — Tommy Long, Emergency
Services Director.

5. A Proclamation recognizing Medicolegal Death Investigators Week in Newberry
County.



10.

11.

12.

13.

Ordinance No. 02-01-2026. Amending and Restating an Ordinance Entitled “An
Ordinance to Provide for the Issuance and Sale of a General Obligation Bond of Newberry
County, South Carolina not Exceeding $405,000 in Principal Amount, to Prescribe the
Purposes for Which the Proceeds of Said Bond Shall be Expended, to Provide for the
Payment of Said Bond, and Other Matters Relating Thereto.”

a. First Reading.

Consideration and award of a contract for Inmate Food Services for the Newberry
County Detention Center (RFP Number 2025-20) — NCSO Captain Daniel Floyd.

Appointments.

Public Comments (Three Minutes).

Comments/Requests from County Administrator.

Comments/Requests from Council.

Future meetings:

Public Safety and Courts Committee — February 9 at 5 p.m.
President’s Day — February 16 — Offices Closed.

Newberry County Council Work Session — February 18 at 5 p.m.
Newberry County Council — February 18 at 6 p.m.

po o

Adjournment.



NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
MINUTES
January 21, 2026

Newberry County Council met on Wednesday, January 21, 2026, at 5:00 p.m. in Council
Chambers at the Courthouse Annex, 1309 College Street, Newberry, SC, for a Work
Session.

Notice of the meeting was duly advertised, as required by law.

PRESENT: Robert Shealy, Chairman
Karl Sease, Vice-Chairman
Leon Fulmer, Council Member
Todd Johnson, Council Member (virtual)
Travis Reeder, Council Member
Johnny Mack Scurry, Council Member
Stuart Smith, Council Member
Jeff Shacker, County Administrator
Joanie Winters, County Attorney
Eric Nieto, IT Director
Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council/PIO

Mr. Shealy called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

1. Review and discussion of proposed revisions to the Newberry County
Employee Handbook.

e Ms. Winters presented a draft to Newberry County Council of the
Newberry County employee handbook. She said that it is her
understanding that the last employee handbook was passed by
Resolution, she said it is much better to pass the handbook by
Resolution because when laws change, they can amend the handbook
fairly quickly, and it is acceptable under state law.

e Ms. Winters reviewed changes to the handbook, going over major
highlights of the handbook.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
JANUARY 21, 2026
MINUTES
PAGE 1



e Regarding the section on sexual harassment training, Mr. Shealy
asked for reference if the employee will sign that they have had that
training. Ms. Winters answered in the affirmative that an employee
will sign an acknowledgement that they have had that training.

e Regarding the law requiring employers to provide a private space
(not a bathroom) for lactating mothers, Mr. Fulmer asked if the
private space can be a supervisor’s office if it can be locked. Ms.
Winters said yes, as long as it is private.

e Mr. Reeder asked about the new law and overtime no longer being
taxed, Ms. Winters said there is @ maximum, it is not every drop of
overtime you work.

e One enhancement Ms. Winters made was the Family Medical Leave
Act, which previously was just a paragraph in the handbook. This has
now been expanded and adjusted, following the law.

e Ms. Winters said it is important for everyone to understand that the
county has personnel records, these are county records that happen
to have the employees’ name on them. These belong to the county;
they are officially government records. She said this is not the
employee’s file.

2. Executive Session:
a. Legal Matter(s):

i. Receipt of legal advice regarding matters related to planning,
zoning and local floodplain management pursuant to SC Code of
Laws Section 30-4-70(a)(2).

e Mr. Sease made a motion to go into Executive Session; Mr. Smith
provided the second and the motion carried 7-0.

e Newberry County Council went into Executive Session at 5:47 p.m.

e Mr. Fulmer made a motion to come out of Executive Session; Mr.
Reeder provided the second and the motion carried 7-0.

e Newberry County Council came out of Executive Session at 6:04 p.m.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
JANUARY 21, 2026
MINUTES
PAGE 2



3. Adjournment.
e Mr. Sease made a motion to adjourn; Mr. Scurry provided the second

and the motion carried 7-0.
e The Newberry County Council Work Session adjourned at 6:04 p.m.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL

Robert Shealy, Chairman

Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council

Minutes Approved:

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL WORK SESSION
JANUARY 21, 2026
MINUTES
PAGE 3



NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL
MINUTES
January 21, 2026

Newberry County Council met on Wednesday, January 21, 2026, at 6:04 p.m. in Council
Chambers at the Courthouse Annex, 1309 College Street, Newberry, SC, for a regular
scheduled meeting.

Notice of the meeting was duly advertised, as required by law.

PRESENT: Robert Shealy, Chairman
Karl Sease, Vice-Chairman
Leon Fulmer Jr.,, Council Member
Todd Johnson, Council Member (virtual)
Travis Reeder, Council Member
Johnny Mack Scurry, Council Member
Stuart Smith, Council Member
Jeff Shacker, County Administrator
Joanie Winters, County Attorney
Captain Ben Chapman, NCSO
Eric Nieto, IT Director
Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council/PIO

Mr. Shealy called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.
Mr. Smith led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance
1. Adoption of Consent Agenda:

a. Newberry County Council Work Session Minutes — January 7, 2026.
b. Newberry County Council Meeting Minutes - January 7, 2026.

e Mr. Smith made a motion to accept the minutes as presented; Mr. Scurry
provided the second and the motion carried 7-0.

2. Additions, Deletions & Adoption of the Agenda.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL
JANUARY 21, 2026
MINUTES
PAGE 1



e Mr. Sease made a motion to accept the agenda as presented; Mr. Reeder
provided the second and the motion carried 7-0.

3. Special Recognition:

a. Employee Recognitions:

e Daniel Coulombe 5 years NCSO.
e David Brandt 10 years NCSO.
e Carol Lively Retirement Clerk of Court.

e Mr. Shacker recognized the above employees for their service to
Newberry County, highlighting their accomplishments and pivotal
moments while working for Newberry County.

4. Ordinance 12-01-2025. An Ordinance acting on a request to amend the official
Zoning Map established pursuant to Zoning Ordinance No. 12-24-01 as revised and
amended by Zoning Ordinance No. 6-11-16 and codified in Chapter 153 of the
Newberry County Code of Ordinances, establishes zoning classification and districts
so as to rezone one (1) real estate parcel totaling eighty hundredths (.80) acres
designated as TMS No. 640-88 from RS-Single Family to R2-Rural.

a. Third Reading.

e With there being no changes, Mr. Sease made a motion to accept third
reading; Mr. Reeder provided the second and the motion carried 7-0.

5. Ordinance 01-01-2026. An Ordinance to amend the text of the Official Zoning
Ordinance of Newberry County, South Carolina, as codified in Chapter 153 of the
Code of Ordinances of Newberry County, South Carolina, by amending Section
153.033, Fences And Walls, Section 153.168, Setback From The Lake Shore,
Section 153.170, Structures And Projections Into Required Yards And Rights-Of-
Way, and Section 153.231, Definitions.

a. First Reading.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL
JANUARY 21, 2026
MINUTES
PAGE 2



e Mr. Shacker said that currently in the zoning ordinance fences are
allowed within setbacks. Staff felt that it would be good to have
clarifying language inserted in the ordinance into several sections,
making it clear that it's both fences and walls and the setbacks that
fences and walls are permitted.

e Mr. Smith made a motion to accept First reading; Mr. Scurry provided
the second and the motion carried 7-0.

6. Consideration and approval of bids for construction of Newberry Museum Roof
Repairs, a 2022 CPST Project (Bid Number 2025-18).

e Mr. Shacker said the proposal here is to not only replace the clay tiles
but also cover over the existing internal gutters. The low bid, and the
recommended bid, was to Benton Roofing for $369,472.

e Mr. Shacker said they would recommend, at this time, taking the
alternate for soffits and facias and tackle those at a later date through a
contractor who specializes in that work.

e Mr. Sease made a motion to approve the bid from Benton Roofing; Mr.
Reeder provided the second.

e Mr. Smith asked when the project will begin, Mr. Shacker said this
spring.

e Mr. Johnson asked Mr. Shacker to clarify that this was a competitive bid
with multiple responders, and this is the low bid. Mr. Shacker answered
in the affirmative and said that they had multiple responses and this is
the lowest bid.

e The motion carried 7-0.

7. Appointments.
e There were no appointments.
8. Public Comments (Three Minutes).

e Mr. Gary Ginn said he had several questions because he had not seen the
proposed changes to item number five. He said if fences are allowed to be
put on the 360-contour line, that is basically putting horse blinders on. He
said he doesn’'t know what this change is, but if Newberry County allows

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL
JANUARY 21, 2026

MINUTES
PAGE 3



fences down to the 360-contour line, then there are a lot of people around
the lake, they will not be able to see the lake as they have. He said he
hopes Council will take great strides for those who have enjoyed the view of
the lake.

9. Comments/Requests from County Administrator.

e Mr. Shacker said the next CPST project to come before Newberry County
Council will be the public safety complex.

e Mr. Shacker said there has been a lot in the news about the
approaching winter weather, he said he thinks staff members are doing
a good job preparing for the weather.

10. Comments/Requests from Council.

e Mr. Sease gave thanks to a Newberry County Sheriff’s deputy that
morning who was parked next to ice on the road, he had his lights on
warning everyone driving through of the ice to prevent an accident.

e Mr. Reeder commented on the MLK weekend, he said it was a great
weekend even though they didn’t have a parade on Sunday, the
program was packed on Monday.

e Mr. Shealy asked everyone to be careful with the potential weather and
encouraged everyone to be prepared for bad weather.

e Mr. Fulmer said that DOT was going to be out early doing pre-treatment
on the roads and bridges and asked residents to be mindful of those
trucks because you never know where they will stop and start
spreading. He encouraged residents to stay back and give them plenty
of room. Mr. Fulmer said if there are power outages, please check on
your neighbors.

11. Future meetings:

a. Newberry County Council Work Session — February 4 at 5 p.m. -
CANCELLED.

b. Newberry County Council - February 4 at 6 p.m.

c. Public Safety and Courts Committee — February 9 at 5 p.m.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL
JANUARY 21, 2026
MINUTES
PAGE 4



d. President’s Day - February 16 - Offices Closed.
e. Newberry County Council Work Session — February 18 at 5 p.m.
f. Newberry County Council — February 18 at 6 p.m.

12. Adjournment.
¢ Mr. Smith made a motion to adjourn; Mr. Scurry provided the second

and the motion carried 7-0.
e Newberry County Council adjourned at 6:33 p.m.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL

Robert Shealy, Chairman

Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council

Minutes Approved:

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL
JANUARY 21, 2026
MINUTES
PAGE 5



NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
MINUTES
January 23, 2026

Newberry County Council met on Wednesday, January 23, 2026, at 3:01 p.m. in Council
Chambers at the Courthouse Annex, 1309 College Street, Newberry, SC, for a special called
meeting.

Notice of the meeting was duly advertised, as required by law.

PRESENT: Robert Shealy, Chairman
Karl Sease, Vice-Chairman
Todd Johnson, Council Member (virtual)
Johnny Mack Scurry, Council Member
Stuart Smith, Council Member
Jeff Shacker, County Administrator
Debbie Cromer, Finance Director
Eric Nieto, IT Director
Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council/PIO

ABSENT: Travis Reeder, Council Member
Leon Fulmer Jr.,, Council Member

Mr. Shealy called the meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.

Mr. Sease led the invocation and Pledge of Allegiance

1. Ordinance 01-02-2026. An Emergency Ordinance to provide Newberry County Chair
the Authority to declare a State of Emergency.

e Mr. Sease made a motion to accept the Emergency Ordinance; Mr. Smith
provided the second.

e Mr. Shacker said this Ordinance allows the Chairman to declare a State of
Emergency, if needed, so that they can evaluate if the storm will impact the
county, like it could. He said our communication systems could be impacted
by the storm, and it may be difficult to convene a quorum of council.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
JANUARY 23, 2026
MINUTES
PAGE 1



e Newberry County will also need this Ordinance for the FEMA reimbursement.

e Mr. Sease asked if this would also allow the Vice-Chairman to do so; Mr.
Shacker said that would be the chain of command but could also happen via
phone call.

e Mr. Johnson said having to do this previously, his suggestion would be that
they instruct staff to look at something in their ordinance that the Chairman
can do this, instead of having to have a meeting to do so.

e The motion carried 5-0.

2. Adjournment.

e Mr. Smith made a motion to adjourn; Mr. Scurry provided the second and the

motion carried 5-0.
e The Newberry County Council Special Called Meeting adjourned at 3:08 p.m.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL

Robert Shealy, Chairman

Andrew Wigger, Clerk to Council

Minutes Approved:

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL SPECIAL CALLED MEETING
JANUARY 23, 2026
MINUTES
PAGE 2



COUNTY OF NEWBERRY ) PROCLAMATION
) MEDICOLEGAL DEATH INVESTIGATORS WEEK
)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

WHEREAS, the Newberry County Coroner’s Office relies on the professionalism,
expertise, and dedication of medicolegal death investigators to conduct thorough and impartial
investigations into deaths that are sudden, unexpected, violent, or unattended; and

WHEREAS, medicolegal death investigators serve a vital role within South Carolina’s
medicolegal death investigation system by responding to death scenes, gathering critical
information, preserving evidence, documenting findings, and assisting in determining the cause
and manner of death; and

WHEREAS, these professionals work collaboratively with coroners, forensic
pathologists, law enforcement agencies, emergency responders, and public health officials to
ensure accurate death certification, support criminal investigations, and protect public health and
safety; and

WHEREAS, medicolegal death investigators often perform their duties under
challenging and emotionally demanding circumstances while demonstrating compassion,
integrity, and respect for decedents and their families; and

WHEREAS, their contributions are essential to the administration of justice, injury
prevention efforts, and the overall well-being of the citizens of Newberry County.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, by the County Council of the County of
Newberry that January 25-31, 2026, as Medicolegal Death Investigators Week in Newberry
County, South Carolina, and encourage all residents to recognize and express appreciation for the
dedication and service of these professionals.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL

SEAL
By:

Robert N. Shealy, Chairman

ATTEST:
Andrew Wigger, Clerk of Council




AN ORDINANCE

AMENDING AND RESTATING AN ORDINANCE ENTITLED “AN ORDINANCE TO
PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE AND SALE OF A GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND OF
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA NOT EXCEEDING $405,000 IN PRINCIPAL
AMOUNT, TO PRESCRIBE THE PURPOSES FOR WHICH THE PROCEEDS OF SAID BOND
SHALL BE EXPENDED, TO PROVIDE FOR THE PAYMENT OF SAID BOND, AND OTHER
MATTERS RELATING THERETO”



Section 1.01
Section 1.02
Section 1.03

Section 2.01
Section 2.02

Section 3.01
Section 3.02
Section 3.03

Section 3.04
Section 3.05
Section 3.06
Section 3.07
Section 3.08
Section 3.09
Section 3.10
Section 3.11
Section 3.12
Section 3.13
Section 3.14
Section 3.15
Section 3.16

Section 4.01

Section 5.01

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page
ARTICLE 1
FINDINGS OF FACT
FINAINGS ..ttt ettt ettt e s se e s st e sebeenseensaenees 1
Recital of Applicable Constitutional ProviSions ...........ccccoeeevereneerieneeneeneencene 1
Holding of Public Hearing and Notice Thereof ............cccceviiniiniiniiiiiiieene 2
ARTICLE II
DEFINITIONS AND AUTHORITY
DB TNITIONS ..ttt ettt ettt e bt e s bt e et e st e e beebeens 2
CONSITUCTION ..ttt ettt ettt ettt ettt e bt e s st e st e et e e bt e bt e bt e sbeesaeesaeeeneeas 3
ARTICLE IIT
ISSUANCE OF BOND
Ordering the Issuance of Bonds .........cccccoeiieiiiiieiiiieeeeeee e 4
Maturity Schedule of Bonds.........cccoveiieiiiiiiniiiiccieceeeeeeeee e 4
Medium of Payment; Form and Denomination of Bonds; Place of
Payment of Principal .........c.oooiiviiiiiiiieeeee s 4
Execution and AUthentiCation ............ccoeceerieerieritiieeie et 4
Exchange of the Bond ..........cccooiiiiiiiiiiiccece et 5
Transferability and RegiStry.........cocoeiieiiiiiiiiiee e 5
Transfer of the Bond...........coooiiiiiiiiiii e 5
Regulations with Respect to Exchanges and Transfers..........c.cceeveeeviecveecreeninenne. 5
Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost and Stolen Bond ..........ccccceevvievienieniiniiciecreeene, 6
Holder As Owner of Bond.........ccoooiiiiiiiieieieeeee e 6
Cancellation of the Bond............cocoiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeee e 6
Payments Due on Saturdays, Sundays, and Holidays ............cccceeeveeeiierieriennenee. 7
Tax Exemption in South Carolina..........c.cceceveiiriiiniinienininieneneeeseeteeeenee 7
Order to Levy Ad Valorem Taxes to Pay Principal and Interest of Bond............ 7
Notice to Auditor and TrEASUTET..........cecueruieiereeieie et 7
FOrm of BONd ..o e 7
ARTICLE 1V
REDEMPTION OF BOND
Redemption of BONAS........cocoiiiiiiiiciieiiceeecee e 7
ARTICLE V
SALE OF BOND
Sale and Award of Bonds...........cocueiiiieienieeeee e 8



Section 6.01

Section 7.01

Section 8.01
Section 8.02
Section 8.03
Section 8.04
Section 8.05

Section 9.01
Section 9.02
Section 9.03
Section 9.04
Section 9.05
Section 9.06

TABLE OF CONTENTS

(continued)
Page
ARTICLE VI
DISPOSITION OF PROCEEDS OF SALE OF BONDS
Disposition of Bond Proceeds Including Temporary Investments....................... 8
ARTICLE VII
DEFEASANCE OF BONDS
Discharge of Ordinance - Where and How the Bond is Deemed to Have
Been Paid and Defeased...........oooveveiieiiiinieieeee e 9
ARTICLE VIII
CERTAIN TAX AND DISCLOSURE CONSIDERATIONS
Covenants to Comply with Requirements of the Code ..........cccovvevveriinirnnennnen. 9
Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation..........cccccuevverciieciieniieniesie e e eieesreeseesne e 10
Ability to Meet Arbitrage Requirements..........cccceeveerieniiniiniieeieeeeseesee e 10
Continuing DISCIOSUTE.........cocuviiiiiiieie ettt seee v e sreebe e e seeesene e 10
Taxable ObIIAtION .......c.ecvieiieiieeieere ettt e e seeeseresreebe e seessaesenenes 11
ARTICLE IX
MISCELLANEOUS
SAVINGS CLAUSE ....vveevvieiieiieitiesieete ettt et e seestesaeesseesseesseessaesssessseasseesseesens 11
SUCCESSOTS ..uvveeniiieeiiteenitee ettt ettt e ette ettt e st e ettt e sabe e s bt e e sabeesbeeesabeesabeesbteesabeeenanes 11
Ordinance to Constitute CONLIACE .........cceerueerierireiieieeiterite et eee e siee e 11
Filing of Copies 0f Ordinance...........ccceecveeeviecrienieesieseesresresreereesseeseessnessneens 12
Further Action by Officers of COUNtY ........ccoeevieviierieiiiiiecie e 12
Effective Date of Ordinance............cceeeveeeeuireeieieiieecieeeee e 12

EXHIBIT A -- NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING
EXHIBIT B -- FORM OF BOND
EXHIBIT C -- FORMS OF NOTICE OF SALE

-11-



BE IT ORDAINED BY THE COUNTY COUNCIL OF NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH
CAROLINA, IN COUNCIL ASSEMBLED, AS FOLLOWS:

ARTICLE 1

FINDINGS OF FACT
Section 1.01 Findings.

As an incident to the adoption of this Ordinance, the Newberry County Council (the
“Council”), the governing body of Newberry County, South Carolina (the “County”), finds that the
facts set forth in this Article exist and the statements made with respect thereto are in all respects
true and correct:

1. By virtue of Chapter 15, Title 4, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as
amended and supplemented by Act No. 113 of the 1999 Acts of the South
Carolina General Assembly (collectively, the “County Bond Act”), the County is
empowered to issue general obligation bonds for any ‘“authorized purpose” as
therein defined.

The Council has heretofore determined that it is in the best interest of the County to provide
for certain Equipment to facilities of the County, consisting of the following items:

a) Tri-axle dump truck.
b) 20-25 ton equipment trailer.
c) Utility truck with dump body.

The foregoing items are referred to collectively herein as the “Equipment.” The Council
has determined to presently authorize the issuance of a general obligation bond of the County to
defray the cost of the Equipment and pay costs of issuance of such bond. By ordinance enacted on
September 17, 2025, the Council authorized the issuance of a $405,000 general obligation bond to
provide funds with which to defray the cost of the Equipment (the “2025 Ordinance”). The Council
is hereby amending and restating the 2025 Ordinance to provide for the issuance of such bond.

Section 1.02  Recital of Applicable Constitutional Provisions.

Section 14 of Article X of the Constitution of the State of South Carolina (the
“Constitution”) provides that the counties of the State may issue bonded indebtedness in an
amount not exceeding eight percent (8%) of the assessed value of all taxable property therein, and
provides further that no bonded indebtedness incurred on or prior to November 30, 1977, shall be
charged against such eight percent (8%) debt limitation. Paragraph (6) of Section 14 of Article X
of the Constitution further provides that general obligation debt authorized by a majority of the
qualified electors of the issuer may be issued without consideration of the eight percent (8%)
limit otherwise imposed by Section 14 of Article X. The assessed value of all taxable property
located within the County (including merchants’ inventory, but net of property subject to a fee in
lieu of tax) as certified by the County Auditor for the year 2023, which is the last completed
assessment thereof, is a sum of not less than $162,743,781, and thus the eight percent (8%) debt
limit of the County is not less than $13,019,502. At the time of the issuance of the bond
authorized by this ordinance, the County will have outstanding general obligation debt chargeable
against the eight percent (8%) limit in the principal amount of not exceeding $1,337,746. Thus,

HSB #12086270 v1 1



the Council may issue the sum of $405,000 general obligation debt at the present time without the
authorization required by Section 14(6) of the Constitution.

Section 1.03 Holding of Public Hearing and Notice Thereof.

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 4-9-130 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976,
as amended, a public hearing, after giving reasonable notice, is required to be conducted prior to the
third and final reading of this Ordinance by Council. In accordance with this provision, a public
hearing shall be conducted and due notice shall be provided as required by said Section 4-9-130.
The form of the notice, which shall be published not less than 15 days prior to the date set by the
County Administrator for such public hearing, shall be substantially as set forth as Exhibit A
attached hereto.

ARTICLE II
DEFINITIONS AND AUTHORITY
Section 2.01 Definitions.

As used in this Ordinance, unless the context shall otherwise require, the following terms
shall have the following respective meanings:

“Authorized Investments” means any securities which are authorized legal investments for
political subdivisions pursuant to the Code of Laws of South Carolina.

“Authorized Officer” means the Chairman or the Vice-Chairman of the Council, the
County Administrator, and any other officer or employee of the Council designated from time to
time as an Authorized Officer by resolution of the Council, and when used with reference to any act
or document also means any other person authorized by resolution of the Council to perform such
act or sign such document.

“Bond,” “the Bond” or “the Bond” means the Bond issued in accordance with the
provisions of this Ordinance.

“Bond Counsel” means Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, P.A.

“Bondholder” or “Holder” or “Holder of Bond” or “Owner” or similar term means, when
used with respect to the Bond, any person who shall be registered as the owner of the Bond
outstanding.

“Bond Payment” means the payment of principal of and interest on the Bond.
“Bond Payment Date”” means the date on which the Bond Payment shall be payable.
“Code” means the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

“Council” means the Newberry County Council, South Carolina, the governing body of
said County or any successor governing body of said County.

“County” means Newberry County, South Carolina.

HSB #12086270 v1 2



“County Administrator" means the County Administrator of the County.
“County Bond Act” shall have the meaning given thereto in Section 1.01 of this Ordinance.

“Government Obligations” means and includes direct general obligations of the United
States of America or agencies thereof or obligations, the payment of principal or interest on which
is fully and unconditionally guaranteed by the United States of America.

“Holder” means the registered owner, from time to time, of the Bond as shown on the
registration books of the County maintained by the Registrar.

“Equipment” shall have the meaning given in Section 1.01 of this Ordinance.

“Ordinance” shall mean this ordinance of County Council authorizing the issuance of the
Bond.

“Outstanding,” when used in this Ordinance with respect to the Bond, means as of any date,
such Bond theretofore delivered pursuant to this Ordinance except:

(a) if such Bond shall have been cancelled or delivered to the Registrar for
cancellation on or before such date;

(b) if such Bond deemed to have been paid in accordance with the provisions
of Section 7.01 hereof; and

(©) any Bond in lieu of or in exchange for which another Bond shall have been
authenticated and delivered pursuant to Section 3.11 of this Ordinance.

“Paying Agent” means the County Treasurer of Newberry County.

“Person” means an individual, a partnership, a corporation, a trust, a trustee, an
unincorporated organization, or a government or an agency or political subdivision thereof.

“Record Date” means the 15 day immediately preceding the Bond Payment Date.

“Registrar” means the County, acting through an Authorized Officer or the Clerk to
Council.

“2025 Ordinance” shall have the meaning given thereto in Section 1.01 of this Ordinance.
Section 2.02  Construction.
In this Ordinance, unless the context otherwise requires:

1. Articles and Sections referred to by number shall mean the corresponding
Articles and Sections of this Ordinance.

2. The terms “hereby,” “hereof”, “hereto”, “herein”, “hereunder” and any similar
terms refer to this Ordinance, and the term “hereafter” shall mean after, and the
term “heretofore” shall mean before, the date of adoption of this Ordinance.

HSB #12086270 v1 3



Words of the masculine gender shall mean and include correlative words of the
female and neuter genders, and words importing the singular number shall mean
and include the plural number and vice versa.

Any fiduciary shall be deemed to hold an Authorized Investment in which money
is invested pursuant to the provisions of this Ordinance, even though such
Authorized Investment is evidenced only by a book entry or similar record of
investment.

ARTICLE III

ISSUANCE OF BOND

Section 3.01 Ordering the Issuance of the Bond.

Pursuant to the provisions of the County Bond Act, and for the purpose of obtaining funds
with which to defray the cost of the Equipment, there shall be issued, a not exceeding Four Hundred
Five Thousand Dollar ($405,000) principal amount general obligation bond of the County.

Section 3.02  Maturity Schedule of the Bond.

The Bond shall be dated as of the date of its delivery and shall bear interest from its dated
date. The Bond shall mature no later than 12 months from its date of issue and shall be payable as
to principal and interest on such single Bond Payment Date, all as determined by an Authorized

Officer.

Section 3.03

(@)

(b)

(©)

Medium of Payment:; Form and Denomination of the Bond; Place of Payment of
Principal.

The Bond shall be payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America
which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private
debts.

The Bond shall be issued in the form of one (1) fully registered bond with a single
fixed rate of interest.

The Bond Payment shall be payable to the Person appearing as the Holder of the
applicable Bond on the Record Date on the registration books of the County, which
books shall be held by the County as Registrar as provided in Section 3.06 hereof.
Presentment of Bond as a condition of the payment of the final outstanding
principal amount thereof is hereby waived.

Section 3.04  Execution and Authentication.

(a)

HSB #12086270 v1

The Bond shall be executed in the name and on behalf of the County by the manual
signature of an Authorized Officer or Officers, with its corporate seal impressed,
imprinted or otherwise reproduced thereon, and attested by the manual signature of



the Clerk to County Council or an Authorized Officer (other than the officer or
officers executing such Bond). The Bond may bear the manual signature of any
person who shall have been such an Authorized Officer authorized to sign such
Bond at the time such Bond was so executed, and shall bind the County
notwithstanding the fact that his or her authorization may have ceased prior to the
authentication and delivery of such Bond.

(b) The Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose nor shall it be entitled to
any right or benefit hereunder unless there shall be endorsed on the Bond a
certificate of authentication in the form set forth in this Ordinance, duly executed
by the manual signature of the Registrar, and such certificate of authentication
upon the Bond executed on behalf of the County shall be conclusive evidence that
the Bond so authenticated has been duly issued hereunder and that the Holder
thereof is entitled to the benefit of the terms and provisions of this Ordinance.

Section 3.05  Exchange of the Bond.

The Bond, upon surrender thereof at the office of the Registrar with a written instrument of
transfer satisfactory to the Registrar, duly executed by the registered Holder or his duly authorized
attorney, may, at the option of the registered Holder thereof, be exchanged for a new Bond of the
same interest rate and maturity. So long as the Bond remains Outstanding, the County shall make
all necessary provisions to permit the exchange of the Bond. Such new Bond shall reflect the
principal amount thereof as then yet unpaid.

Section 3.06  Transferability and Registry.

The Bond shall at all times, when the same is Outstanding, be payable to a Person, and shall
be transferable only in accordance with the provisions for registration and transfer contained in this
Ordinance and in the Bond. So long as the Bond remains Outstanding, the Registrar shall maintain
and keep, at its administrative office, books for the registration and transfer of the Bond, and, upon
presentation thereof for such purpose at such office, the Registrar shall register or cause to be
registered therein, and permit to be transferred thereon, under such reasonable regulations as it may
prescribe, such Bond. So long as the Bond remains Outstanding, the Registrar shall make all
necessary provisions to permit the transfer of such Bond at its administrative office.

Section 3.07 Transfer of the Bond.

The Bond shall be transferable only upon the books of the Registrar, upon presentation and
surrender thereof by the Holder of the Bond in person or by his attorney duly authorized in writing,
together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar duly executed by the
registered Holder or his duly authorized attorney. Upon surrender for transfer of the Bond, the
County shall execute, authenticate, and deliver, in the name of the Person who is the transferee, a
new Bond of the same principal amount and maturity and rate of interest as the surrendered Bond.
Such new Bond shall reflect the principal amount thereof as then yet unpaid. Transfer of the Bond
by any Holder thereof shall be subject to such terms and restrictions as negotiated by the County
Administrator and the Purchaser of the Bond, upon advice of Bond Counsel the Financial Advisor,
and the existence of such terms and restrictions shall be clearly noted on the face of the Bond.

Section 3.08  Regulations with Respect to Exchanges and Transfers.

The Bond surrendered in any exchange or transfer shall forthwith be cancelled by the
Registrar. For each such exchange or transfer of the Bond, the Registrar may make a charge

HSB #12086270 v1 5



sufficient to reimburse it for any tax, fee or other governmental charge required to be paid with
respect to such exchange or transfer, which sum or sums shall be paid by the Holder requesting such
exchange or transfer as a condition precedent to the exercise of the privilege of making such
exchange or transfer. The County shall not be obligated to issue, exchange or transfer the Bond
during the 30 days next preceding the Bond Payment Date applicable thereto.

Section 3.09 Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost and Stolen Bond.

(a) If the Holder surrenders a mutilated Bond to the Registrar or the Registrar receives
evidence to its satisfaction of the destruction, loss, or theft of the Bond, and there is
delivered to the Registrar such security or indemnity as may be required by it to
save it harmless, then, in the absence of notice that such Bond has been acquired by
a bona fide purchaser, the County shall execute and deliver, in exchange for the
mutilated Bond or in lieu of any such destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond, a new Bond
of like tenor, maturity, and interest rate bearing a number unlike that of such
mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond, and shall thereupon cancel any such
mutilated Bond so surrendered.

(b) Upon the issuance of any new Bond under this Section 3.09, the County may
require the payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax, fee, or other governmental
charge that may be imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses, including
counsel fees or other fees, of the County or the Registrar connected therewith.

(©) Each new Bond issued pursuant to this Section in lieu of any destroyed, lost, or
stolen Bond, shall constitute an additional contractual obligation of the County,
whether or not the destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond shall at any time be enforceable
by anyone, and shall be entitled to all the benefits hereof equally and
proportionately with the Bond duly issued pursuant to this Ordinance.

(d) The Bond shall be held and owned upon the express condition that the foregoing
provisions are exclusive with respect to the replacement or payment of the
mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond and shall preclude (to the extent lawful)
all other rights or remedies with respect to the replacement or payment of the
mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond or securities.

Section 3.10  Holder As Owner of the Bond.

In its capacity as Registrar, the County may treat the Holder of the Bond as the absolute
owner thereof, whether the Bond shall be overdue or not, for the purpose of receiving payment of,
or on account of, the Bond Payment on the Bond and for all other purposes, and payment of the
Bond Payment shall be made only to, or upon the order of, such Holder. All payments to such
Holder shall be valid and effectual to satisfy and discharge the liability upon the Bond to the extent
of the sum or sums so paid, and the County shall not be affected by any notice to the contrary.

Section 3.11 Cancellation of the Bond.

The Registrar shall destroy the Bond when the same shall be surrendered to it for
cancellation. In such event, such Bond shall no longer be deemed Outstanding under this
Ordinance and no Bond shall be issued in lieu thereof.

HSB #12086270 v1 6



Section 3.12  Payments Due on Saturdays, Sundays, and Holidays.

In any case where the Bond Payment Date shall be a Saturday or Sunday or shall be, at the
place designated for payment, a legal holiday or a day on which banking institutions are authorized
by law to close, then payment of the Bond Payment need not be made on such date but may be
made on the next succeeding business day not a Saturday, Sunday or a legal holiday or a day upon
which banking institutions are authorized by law to close, with the same force and effect as if made
on the Bond Payment Date and no interest shall accrue for the period after such date.

Section 3.13 Tax Exemption in South Carolina.

Bond Payments shall be exempt from all State, county, municipal, school district, and all
other taxes or assessments of the State of South Carolina, direct or indirect, general, or special,
whether imposed for the purpose of general revenue or otherwise, except inheritance, estate,
transfer, or certain franchise taxes.

Section 3.14  Order to Levy Ad Valorem Taxes to Pay Principal and Interest of Bond.

For the payment of principal of and interest on the Bond as the same become due and for
the creation of such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor, the full faith, credit, and taxing
power of the County are hereby irrevocably pledged, and there shall be levied an ad valorem tax
upon all taxable property located within the County sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on
the Bond as the same become due and to create such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor.

Section 3.15  Notice to Auditor and Treasurer.

The Auditor and Treasurer of Newberry County, South Carolina, shall be notified of the
issuance of the Bond and directed to levy and collect annually upon all taxable property within the
County ad valorem property taxes in an amount sufficient to pay the principal of and interest on
such Bond as the same become due and to create such sinking fund as may be necessary therefor.

Section 3.16  Form of Bond.

The form of the Bond, and registration provisions to be endorsed thereon, shall be
substantially as set forth in Exhibit B attached hereto and made a part of this Ordinance.

ARTICLE IV

REDEMPTION OF BOND

Section 4.01 Redemption of Bond.

The Bond shall not be subject to redemption prior to maturity except as may be agreed to
by the Holder thereof and the County. Any such terms of redemption shall be included in the Bond.

HSB #12086270 v1 7



ARTICLE V

SALE OF BOND

Section 5.01 Sale and Award of Bond.

The Bond shall be sold at a price of not less than par. Bids for the Bond shall be solicited
from at least three (3) financial institutions by the County Administrator. The County
Administrator is authorized to award the Bond to the bidder offering the lowest net interest cost
therefor; for purposes of this paragraph, net interest cost shall be determined by computing the total
dollar interest cost from the date of the Bond to maturity and deducting therefrom the amount of the
premium offered, if any, over and above the principal amount and adding thereto any bank counsel
fees required to be paid by the County. In the case of a tie in net interest cost, the award of the
Bond shall be based upon the flip of a coin. Notwithstanding the foregoing, no such award shall be
effective without the approval of Council, by resolution duly adopted, if the net interest cost of such
Bond exceeds 6.00% per annum.

The County Administrator shall not accept any proposal which requires an increase in the
interest rate applicable to the Bond in the event of any change in state or federal law. A proposal
which requires an increase in the applicable interest rate in the event of a determination of taxability
of interest on the Bond owing to acts or omissions of the County may be accepted by the County
Administrator, but only if the proposal and the Bond state the interest rate which would thereby
become applicable upon the occurrence of such event.

Notice of Sale of the Bond shall be provided in accordance with State law, pursuant to
either S.C. Code Ann. §11-21-40(4) or S.C. Code Ann. §11-27-40(9)(b), as determined by the
County Administrator, in form substantially similar to those appearing at Exhibit C hereto,
provided that for publication purposes a summary of the notice promulgated in accordance with
S.C. Code Ann. §11-27-40(9)(b) may be published.

ARTICLE VI

DISPOSITION OF PROCEEDS OF SALE OF BONDS

Section 6.01 Disposition of Bond Proceeds Including Temporary Investments.

The proceeds derived from the sale of the Bond shall be paid to the Treasurer of Newberry
County, to be deposited in a separate Bond Account, and shall be expended and made use of by the
Council to defray the cost of issuing the Bond and to defray the cost of the Equipment. Any
premium shall be placed in the sinking fund held by the Treasurer of Newberry County for payment
of principal and interest on the Bond and applied to the discharge of principal on such Bond. The
Council by resolution duly adopted may authorize the expenditure of proceeds of the Bond on an
item of tangible personal property in lieu of any item of the Equipment.

Pending the use of Bond proceeds, the same shall be invested and reinvested by the
Treasurer of Newberry County in Authorized Investments. All earnings from such investments
shall be applied, at the direction of the Council, either (1) to defray the cost of the undertakings for
which the Bond is issued and if not required for this purpose, then (2) to interest on the Bond from

HSB #12086270 v1 8



the proceeds of which such earnings were derived. Neither the purchaser nor Holder of the Bond
shall be liable for the proper application of the proceeds thereof.

ARTICLE VII
DEFEASANCE OF BOND

Section 7.01 Discharge of Ordinance - Where and How the Bond is Deemed to Have Been
Paid and Defeased.

If the Bond and the interest thereon shall have been paid and discharged, then the
obligations of the County under this Ordinance as to the Bond and all other rights granted hereby
shall cease and determine. The Bond shall be deemed to have been paid and discharged within the
meaning of this Article under each of the following circumstances, viz.:

@) A third party fiduciary, which shall be any bank, trust company, or
national banking association which is authorized to provide corporate trust services (the
“Fiduciary”), shall hold, in trust and irrevocably appropriated thereto, sufficient moneys for
the payment of the Bond Payment due thereunder; or

2) If default in the payment when due of the Bond Payment shall have
occurred, and thereafter tender of such payment shall have been made, and at such time the
Fiduciary shall hold in trust and irrevocably appropriated thereto, sufficient moneys for the
payment thereof to the date of the tender of such payment; or

3 If the County shall elect to provide for the payment of the Bond prior to its
stated maturity and shall have deposited with the Fiduciary, in an irrevocable trust, moneys
which shall be sufficient, or Government Obligations, the principal of and interest on which
when due will provide moneys, which together with moneys, if any, deposited with the
Fiduciary at the same time, shall be sufficient to pay the Bond Payment when due.

Neither the Government Obligations nor moneys deposited with the Fiduciary pursuant to
this Section nor the Bond Payments thereon shall be withdrawn or used for any purpose other than,
and shall be held in trust for, the payment of the Bond Payment on the Bond; provided that any cash
received from such principal or interest payments on Government Obligations deposited with the
Fiduciary, if not then needed for such purpose, shall to the extent practicable be invested and
reinvested in Government Obligations maturing at times and in amounts sufficient to pay when due
the Bond Payment to become due on the Bond on the Bond Payment Date thereof, and interest
earned from such reinvestments not required for the payment of the Bond Payment may be paid
over to the County, free and clear of any trust, lien or pledge.

HSB #12086270 v1 9



ARTICLE VIII

CERTAIN TAX AND DISCLOSURE CONSIDERATIONS

Section 8.01 Covenants to Comply with Requirements of the Code.

The County hereby represents and covenants that it will comply with all requirements of
the Code, and that it will not take any action which will, or fail to take any action (including,
without limitation, filing the required information reports with the Internal Revenue Service) which
failure will, cause interest on the Bond, if issued as a federally tax-exempt obligation, to become
includable in the gross income of the Holder thereof for federal income tax purposes pursuant to the
provisions of the Code and regulations promulgated thereunder in effect on the date of original
issuance of the Bond. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the County represents and
covenants that:

1. All property provided by the net proceeds of the Bond will be owned by the
County in accordance with the rules governing the ownership of property for
federal income tax purposes.

2. The County shall not permit the proceeds of the Bond or any facility financed
with the proceeds of the Bond to be used in any manner that would result in (a)
ten percent (10%) or more of such proceeds being considered as having been
used directly or indirectly in any trade or business carried on by any natural
person or in any activity carried on by a person other than a natural person other
than a governmental unit as provided in Section 141(b) of the Code, or (b) five
percent (5%) or more of such proceeds being considered as having been used
directly or indirectly to make or finance loans to any person other than a
governmental unit as provided in Section 141(c) of the Code.

3. The County is not a party to nor will it enter into any contracts with any person
for the use or management of any facility provided with the proceeds of the Bond
that do not conform to the guidelines set forth in Revenue Procedure 2025-13.

4. The County will not sell or lease the Equipment or any property provided by the
Bond to any person unless it obtains the opinion of nationally recognized bond
counsel that such lease or sale will not affect the tax exemption of the Bond.

5. The Bond will not be federally guaranteed within the meaning of Section 149(b)
of the Code. The County is not a party to any leases or sales or service contracts
with any federal government agency with respect to the projects and will not
enter into any such leases or contracts unless it obtains the opinion of nationally
recognized bond counsel that such action will not affect the tax exemption of the
Bond.

Section 8.02  Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation.

An Authorized Officer may designate the Bond as a “qualified tax-exempt obligation”
within the meaning of Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Code, upon advice of Bond Counsel.

HSB #12086270 v1 10



Section 8.03  Ability to Meet Arbitrage Requirements.

Careful consideration has been given to the time in which the expenditures of the proceeds
of each Bond authorized hereby will be made, and it has been ascertained that all of the money
received from the proceeds of each Bond will be expended within the limitations imposed by
Section 148(c) of the Code, so that the Council will be able to certify upon reasonable grounds that
each Bond is not an ““arbitrage bond” within the meaning of Section 148(c) of the Code.

Section 8.04  Continuing Disclosure.

Pursuant to Section 11-1-85 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as amended, the
County covenants to file with a central repository for availability in the secondary bond market
when requested:

(a) An annual independent audit, within thirty days of the County’s receipt of the
audit; and

(b) Event specific information within thirty days of an event adversely affecting more
than five percent of revenue or the County’s tax base.

The only remedy for failure by the County to comply with the covenant in this Section 8.04
shall be an action for specific performance of this covenant. The County specifically reserves the
right to amend this covenant to reflect any change in Section 11-1-85, without the consent of any
Bondholder.

Section 8.05  Taxable Obligation.

Any Bond may be issued as a taxable obligation if the County Administrator determines
in his sole discretion, upon advice of Bond Counsel, that it is in the best interests of the County to
do so.

ARTICLE IX

MISCELLANEOQOUS

Section 9.01 Savings Clause and Repealer.

If any one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this Ordinance should be
contrary to law, then such covenant or covenants or agreement or agreements shall be deemed
severable from the remaining covenants and agreements, and shall in no way affect the validity of
the other provisions of this Ordinance. This Ordinance upon enactment shall be deemed to repeal
the 2025 Ordinance.

Section 9.02  Successors.

Whenever in this Ordinance the County is named or referred to, it shall be deemed to
include any entity, which may succeed to the principal functions and powers of the County, and all

HSB #12086270 v1 11



the covenants and agreements contained in this Ordinance or by or on behalf of the County shall
bind and inure to the benefit of said successor whether so expressed or not.

Section 9.03  Ordinance to Constitute Contract.

In consideration of the purchase and acceptance of the Bond by those who shall purchase
and hold the same from time to time, the provisions of this Ordinance shall be deemed to be and
shall constitute a contract between the County and the Holder from time to time of the Bond, and
such provisions are covenants and agreements with such Holder which the County hereby
determined to be necessary and desirable for the security and payment thereof. The pledge hereof
and the provisions, covenants, and agreements herein set forth to be performed on behalf of the
County shall be for the benefit, protection, and security of the Holder of the Bond.

Section 9.04  Filing of Copies of Ordinance.

Copies of this Ordinance shall be filed in the offices of the Council and in the office of the
Clerk of Court for Newberry County (as a part of the Transcript of Proceedings).

Section 9.05 Further Action by Officers of County.

The proper officers of the County are fully authorized and empowered to take the actions
required to implement the provisions of this Ordinance and to furnish such certificates and other
proofs as may be required of them, which includes but is not limited to providing the notice and
conducting the public hearing described in Section 1.03 hereof. In the absence of any officer of the
Council herein authorized to take any act or make any decision, the County Administrator is hereby
authorized to take any such act or make any such decision.

Section 9.06  Effective Date of Ordinance.

This Ordinance shall take effect upon its third reading and shall be forthwith codified in the
Code of County Ordinances and indexed under the general heading “An Ordinance Amending and
Restating an Ordinance Entitled ‘An Ordinance To Provide For The Issuance And Sale Of A
General Obligation Bond Of Newberry County, South Carolina Not Exceeding $405,000 In
Principal Amount, To Prescribe The Purposes For Which The Proceeds Of Said Bond Shall Be
Expended, To Provide For The Payment Of Said Bond, And Other Matters Relating Thereto’.”

DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this  of , 2026.

NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL

(SEAL) Chairman

Attest:

HSB #12086270 v1 12



Clerk

HSB #12086270 v1

13



Exhibit A

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the Newberry County Council, State of South
Carolina will conduct the following public hearing(s) at its meeting on the day of
2026, to be held in the Newberry County Council Chambers, 1309 College Street, Newberry, South
Carolina,at  p.m..

Ordinance No. : An Ordinance Amending and Restating an Ordinance Entitled “An
Ordinance To Provide For The Issuance And Sale Of A General Obligation Bond Of Newberry
County, South Carolina Not Exceeding $405,000 In Principal Amount, To Prescribe The Purposes
For Which The Proceeds Of Said Bond Shall Be Expended, To Provide For The Payment Of Said
Bond, And Other Matters Relating Thereto.”

[OTHER ORDINANCES RECEIVING PUBLIC HEARINGS INSERTED HERE]

At the time and place fixed for said public hearing(s), all taxpayers, residents or other
interested persons who appear will be given an opportunity to express their views for or against the
adoption of the Ordinance. A copy of the proposed Ordinance(s) is (are) available for inspection in
the Clerk to Council’s office located in the Courthouse Annex at 1309 College Street, Newberry,
South Carolina, during its regular business hours. Assistance is available for those who are visually
or hearing-impaired. For assistance, call Andrew T. Wigger, Newberry County Clerk to Council,
(803) 321-2160.

Chairman, Newberry County Council

HSB #12086270 v1 A-1



Exhibit B
(FORM OF BOND)

TRANSFER OF THIS BOND IS RESTRICTED BY OF THAT CERTAIN AGREEMENT
BETWEEN NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA AND DATED
, 2025, THE TERMS OF WHICH ARE INCORPORATED HEREIN BY
REFERENCE AS IF FULLY SET FORTH HEREIN. TRANSFER OF THIS BOND IS
OTHERWISE UNLAWFUL AND UNENFORCEABLE.

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES

No. 1

Registered Holder:

Principal Amount:

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA (the “County”), a public body corporate
and politic and a political subdivision of the State of South Carolina (the “State”), created and
existing by virtue of the laws of the State, acknowledges itself indebted and for value received
hereby promises to pay, solely as hereinafter provided, to the Registered Holder named above or
registered assigns, the Principal Amount stated above and interest thereon on such dates and in the
manner provided herein.

This bond (“Bond”) is issued in the principal amount of for purposes
authorized by and pursuant to and in accordance with the Constitution and Statutes of the State of
South Carolina, including particularly the provisions of Sections 4-15-10 through 4-15-180, Code of
Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended, and an Ordinance duly adopted by the County Council
of Newberry County (the “Ordinance”).

The principal and interest on this Bond shall be paid by the County Treasurer of Newberry
County, as Paying Agent, to the person shown on the books of registration of the County as the
Holder hereof on the Record Date in accordance with the following schedule:

___ Principal Interest
of Year Due Due

The Bond Payments are payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America
which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts. The
Record Date for this Bond is the 15" day immediately preceding each Bond Payment Date.

HSB #12086270 v1 B-1



Certain capitalized terms used herein and not otherwise defined shall have the meanings
ascribed thereto in the Ordinance. Certified copies of the Ordinance are on file in the office of the
Clerk of Court of Newberry County and in the office of the County Council of Newberry County.

This Bond is payable from a tax levied on all taxable property within the County. For the
prompt payment of the Bond Payment as the same shall become due, the full faith, credit, and
taxing power of the County are irrevocably pledged.

This Bond and the interest hereon are exempt from all State, county, municipal, school
district, and all other taxes or assessments of the State of South Carolina, direct or indirect, general,
or special, whether imposed for the purpose of general revenue or otherwise, except inheritance,
estate, transfer, or certain franchise taxes.

The Bond is issued in the form of one (1) fully registered Bond and is transferable, as
provided in the Ordinance, only upon the registration books of the County kept for that purpose at
the offices of the County by the registered Holder in person or by his duly authorized attorney upon,
(1) surrender of this Bond together with a written instrument of transfer satisfactory to the Registrar
duly executed by the registered holder or his duly authorized attorney, and (ii) payment of the
charges, if any, prescribed in the Ordinance. Thereupon a new fully registered Bond of interest rate
and like principal amount shall be issued to the transferee in exchange therefor as provided in the
Ordinance. The County may deem and treat the person in whose name this Bond is registered as
the absolute owner hereof for the purpose of receiving payment of the Bond Payment due hereon
and for all other purposes.

For every exchange or transfer of the Bond, the County may make a charge sufficient to
reimburse it for any tax, fee, or other governmental charge required to be paid with respect to such
exchange or transfer.

It is hereby certified and recited that all acts, conditions, and things required to exist,
happen, and to be performed precedent to and in the adoption of the Ordinance and in the issuance
of the Bond in order to make the legal, valid, and binding general obligation of the County in
accordance with its terms, do exist, have been done, have happened and have been performed in
regular and due form as required by law; and that the issuance of the Bond does not exceed or
violate any constitutional, statutory, or other limitation upon the amount of indebtedness prescribed
by law.

HSB #12086270 v1 B-2



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA, has caused
this Bond to be signed by the manual signature of the Chairman of the Newberry County Council,
attested by the manual signature of the Clerk to the Newberry County Council, and the seal of the
County impressed hereon.

NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

(SEAL)

Chairman, Newberry County Council

ATTEST:

Clerk, Newberry County Council

CERTIFICATE OF AUTHENTICATION

This Bond is the Bond of the issue described in the within mentioned Ordinance.

Registrar

By:

Clerk to Council

Date of Authentication: ,20

HSB #12086270 v1 B-3



The following abbreviations, when used in the inscription on the face of this Bond, shall
be construed as though they were written out in full according to applicable laws or regulations.

TEN COM - as tenants in common UNIF GIFT MIN ACT -
TEN ENT - as tenants by the entireties Custodian

(Cust) (Minor)
JT TEN - as joint tenants with right of under Uniform Gifts to Minors Act
survivorship and not as tenants in common (state)

Additional abbreviations may also be used though not in above list.

(FORM OF ASSIGNMENT)

FOR VALUE RECEIVED, the undersigned sells, assigns and transfers unto

the  within bond and does  hereby irrevocably  constitute and  appoint

attorney to transfer the within bond on the books kept for registration thereof, with full power of
substitution in the premises.

Dated:

Signature Guaranteed (Authorized Officer)

(Signature must be guaranteed by a participant in ~ Notice: The signature to the assignment must

the Securities Transfer Agent Medallion Program  correspond with the name of the registered owner

(STAMP) as it appears upon the face of the within bond in
every particular, without alteration or enlargement
or any change whatever.

HSB #12086270 v1 B-4



Exhibit C

NOTICE OF SALE PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE ANN. §11-27-40(9)(b)
NOTICE OF SALE

$405,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES 2026, OF
NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA

SEALED PROPOSALS, addressed to the undersigned, will be received by Newberry County, South
Carolina (the “County”), until  p.m. (Eastern Standard Time) on , 2026, at which time said
proposals will be publicly opened in the offices of Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, P.A., 1201 Main Street, 22nd
Floor, Columbia, South Carolina, 29201, for the purchase of the GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES
2026, OF NEWBERRY COUNTY, SOUTH CAROLINA (the “Bond”).

Tax Status: The Bond will be designated as a “qualified tax-exempt obligation” within the
meaning of Section 265(b)(3)(B) of the Internal Revenue Code. Interest payable under the Bond will be
excludable from income for federal income tax purposes, assuming the compliance by the County with
certain covenants made in the ordinance by which the Bond is authorized.

The County will not accept any proposal which requires an increase in the interest rate
applicable to the Bond in the event of any change in state or federal law. A proposal which requires
an increase in the applicable interest rate in the event of a determination of taxability of interest on
the Bond owing to acts or omissions of the County may be accepted by the County, but only if the
proposal and the Bond state the interest rate which would thereby become applicable upon the
occurrence of such event.

Issuance and Maturity Dates: The Bond will be dated on or about , shall accrue interest

on a 12/30/360 basis from the dated date, and shall be payable as to principal and interest on

. Both principal and interest will be payable in any coin or currency of the United

States of America. The Bond shall not be subject to redemption prior to maturity except as may
be proposed by the successful bidder for the Bond.

Bid Requirements: The Bond will only be issued as a single instrument, and will bear a
single, fixed rate of interest. A bid for less than the entire principal amount of the Bond, or at a
price less than par, will not be considered. Any premium offered must be paid as part of the
purchase price of the Bond at the delivery thereof.

Bid  Submission:  Proposals must be submitted by email to both
tdubose@hsblawfirm.com and to proposals@compassmuni.com by 11:30 p.m. on
2026. No other form of bid will be accepted. Only proposals actually received prior to 11: 30
p.m. on , 2026, will be considered. The County, its officers and agents will not
receive any bids orally or by any means other than as specified in this paragraph.

Any proposal containing terms in addition to the terms set forth in this Request For Bids or
varying any such term will be rejected. The ordinance authorizing the issuance of the Bond has
been given final reading by the Newberry County Council, and the County will not seek additional
Council action to incorporate additional or varying terms.

C-1
HSB #12086270 v1


mailto:tdubose@hsblawfirm.com
mailto:proposals@compassmuni.com

Award of Bond: The Bond will be awarded no later than 12:00 noon (Eastern Standard
Time) on the first business day following the date of the sale to the bidder offering to purchase the
Bond at the lowest net interest cost to the County, provided that the County reserves the right to
waive technicalities or informalities and to reject any or all proposals, and further provided that
in the case of a tie in net interest cost, the award of the Bond, unless all bids are rejected, shall be
based upon the flip of a coin. Any premium offered shall be deducted from interest due at the
maturity of the Bond in determining net interest cost.

Costs: The cost of preparing the Bond and closing documents, as well as fees of Bond
Counsel and the County Attorney, will be borne by the County. The County will not be
responsible for any other costs or fees, including the fees or costs incurred by the Purchaser or
any other bidder, provided that any proposed fees of bank counsel shall be treated as additional
interest cost in evaluating bids.

Closing Letter Required: The successful bidder for the Bond will be required to execute a
Written Confirmation of Purchaser in substantially the form attached hereto as Exhibit A and
incorporated herein by reference.(Letter to be provided by bond counsel at time of publication)

Security: The Bond shall constitute a binding general obligation of the County and the
full faith, credit and taxing power of the County shall be irrevocably pledged for the payment of
the Bond. There shall be levied and collected in the same manner as all other county taxes are
levied and collected, a tax, without limit, on all taxable property in the County sufficient to pay
the principal of and interest on the Bond as the same becomes due and to create such sinking fund
as may be necessary therefor.

Purpose: Proceeds of the Bond will be applied by the County to defray the cost of certain
equipment for use in County operations and paying costs of issuance.

Closing Certificates: The County shall furnish upon delivery of the Bond the final
approving opinion of Haynsworth Sinkler Boyd, P.A., Bond Counsel, Columbia, South Carolina,
together with closing proofs including (a) a certificate that there is no litigation threatened or
pending to restrain the issuance or sale of said Bond, and (b) a certificate establishing that the
Bond is not an “arbitrage Bond” within the meaning of Section 148 of the Internal Revenue Code
of 1986, as amended, and the applicable regulations as in effect on the occasion of the delivery of
the Bond.

Paying Agent and Registrar: The County Treasurer of Newberry County will serve as
Paying Agent for the Bond; the Clerk to Council of Newberry County will serve as Registrar.

Delivery: The Bond will be delivered on or about , 2026, in Columbia, South
Carolina, or such other place agreed to by the County and the Purchaser. The purchase price due
at closing must be paid in Federal funds or other immediately available funds. The Bond will be
issued as a single Bond, without CUSIP identification. In the event the purchaser of the Bond
requires delivery at a location other than Columbia, South Carolina, then it will be sufficient for
closing purposes for the County to deliver to the Purchaser on the date of closing a scan of the
fully executed Bond and closing documents in PDF format, with originals to be delivered by
overnight service the following business day at the expense of the County.

Audited Financial Statements: The following URL links to audited financial statements
of the County:_http://www.newberrycounty.net/departments/administration/finance/audits.

HSB #12086270 v1


http://www.newberrycounty.net/departments/administration/finance/audits.

Additional Information: Persons seeking information should communicate with Debbie
Cromer, County Finance Director, Newberry County, 1309 College Street, Newberry, South
Carolina 29108, telephone (803) 321-2100 or Theodore B. DuBose, bond counsel, Haynsworth
Sinkler Boyd, P.A., 1201 Main Street, Columbia, South Carolina 29201, telephone (803) 540-
7830, or the County’s Financial Advisor, Brian Nurick, Compass Municipal Advisors, LLC, 1310
Pulaski Street, Columbia, South Carolina 29201, telephone (859) 368-9619.

There is no official bid form. Each bid shall be conditioned in accordance herewith.

Newberry County, South Carolina

HSB #12086270 v1



NOTICE OF SALE PURSUANT TO S.C. CODE ANN. §11-27-40(4)

Notice is hereby given that Newberry County, South Carolina shall deliver to (Purchaser)
on (Date of Delivery) its $ principal amount General Obligation Bond, Series
The Bond has been sold to (Purchaser) at a price of and an interest rate of _ %. The Bond
is payable as follows:

Chairman, Newberry County Council

HSB #12086270 v1



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

COUNTY OF NEWBERRY

I, the undersigned, Clerk to Council of Newberry County, South Carolina, DO HEREBY
CERTIFY:

1. That the foregoing is a true, correct, and verbatim copy of an Ordinance adopted by
the County Council of Newberry County on , 2025, at which a majority/all members were
present. It was first introduced at the regular meeting of County Council held on , 2025.
At that meeting, it was given first reading by the majority/unanimous vote of the County Council.
Afterwards, at the regular meeting of the County Council held on , 2025, it was given its
second reading and at the regular meeting of the County Council held on , 2025, it was
given third and final reading by the unanimous vote of County Council. At each of said meetings, a
quorum of County Council was present at all times during the proceedings pursuant to which the
aforesaid Ordinance was adopted, the original of which is duly entered in the record of minutes of
the aforesaid meetings of said County Council in my Custody as such Clerk.

2. As required by Title 30, Chapter 4 of the Code of Laws of South Carolina 1976, as
amended, being the Freedom of Information Act, a copy of the agenda of meetings (showing the
date, time and place of the meeting) of the County Council of the County is posted on a designated
bulletin board in the administrative offices of the County, posted on the County’s publicly-available
website and supplied to news media as requested, in each case at least 24 hours prior to regularly
scheduled meetings of the County Council. An agenda was posted in accordance with the
foregoing sentence for each meeting at which the attached Ordinance was voted upon, and each
agenda as so posted contained as an item the consideration of the attached Ordinance by the County
Council.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my Hand and the Seal of the County, this
___dayof 2025.

(SEAL)

Clerk, Newberry County Council

First reading:

Second reading:

Third reading:

Public Hearing:

HSB #12086270 v1



Newberry County
Administration

1309 College Street
Newberry, SC 29108
803-321-2100

Agenda Briefing
Prepared By: Crystal Waldrop Title: Purchasing Director
Department: Administration Division: Procurement
Date Prepared: 1-30-2026 Meeting Date: 2-04-2026
Legal Review: n/a Date:
Budget Review: Date:
Approved for Consideration: Date:
Request Consideration by Committee / County
Council
Subject: Request for Proposal No. 2025-20
STAFF'S RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Are Funds allocated in the department's current fiscal year budget? Yes No
If no, is a budget amendment necessary? Yes No

ADDITIONAL FISCAL/BUDGETARY MATTERS TO CONSIDER:

SUMMARY DISCUSSION: The contractor, if awarded, will begin working at the detention center beginning in July
2026, at the onset of the new fiscal year.

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS FOR CONSIDERATION: The recommended proposal would eliminate the County’s
liability exposure of a state inmate preparing food for other inmates, and they would comply with operational
standards that are required in the detention center’s kitchen. Their staff would be trained and certified in food
safety, as well as meeting the nutritional standards necessary for inmates. The proposal will enhance the inmate
welfare and safeguard the facility from potential legal issues.

ATTACHMENTS: Individual Score Sheets from Committee Members and the Committee Evaluation Sheet.

Members of the evaluation committee were, Major Ben Chapman, Captain Daniel Floyd, Lieutenant Dickert
Lominick, and Crystal Waldrop, Purchasing Director



’ ) | © | 83iA9§ oo SNIOIA 1Ll PAUE] 1SBUSH) BUL SpUBILIGTaY LeiS

6

£6

1012211Q Suiseyaing ‘doiplepm 1Sk

2GON ‘Phod 1a1uEq

OSON “uewideys uag

i “0u| ‘Ao SaRS AU

'9DIAIAS PO STIDIA

uury

L SUONENJEAT B313IWLIOD
i

"s2M35 poo4 Bl2Wi 44N 07-520Z




b——

- 3L Buiseyund ayl sapun 21isaam ALNGD U3 GO 53 1) “[ESOdoId 3yl MaJA CF a%)| PINDM 6 3E05S 310 JO uoReue;dxa JayLNY paau nok Jj
m , , —— - ]
i : i
W ! i . 40 S H15YS|
. e . I S Y. X XY S A R . )
: . u e w uBwideys cwmw J0IENJEAT 201MLILICT) 4C JWEN
! T ! _ B o N
i : . !
- 5 e — - . . = -
—— e — - —— - L e e ; -
N S F ! i _
_ m m |
i - : ;
g e 8 ot ” k48 zt o . 3uf “dn0uD S3oIAIBS AU |
e [ I ; ——- i -
<9 | 114 : 01 ] i 1) [N ! 0z A3IAJFS POCH SNITIA
|
001 W T4 0t ot i ST ST Se i JBQUSN 33w
i . * Lo Sl
| {01} (%<T) saovuag ,
P — i {%s2) pasodoud aoud {s01) poodiojueld Bunesdp . {%sT) ouaiepey | ({%57) sannped jeuondasia)
i jesodosd 1503 405 SINAIRS pue | Aljigess [epueuly 30 Judwdojanap pue AolsiH I1sed _ u} Sousuadxa pajesisuctuag
_ nuaw jo Agenp PIIBISUOWIID S IOPUSA , _
HW |
; ; N SO
ﬂ - 13345 UONENjEAT SaRILILCT
” [ [ ” T _ Sa3IA12G POa] eV d48 02-5208




|

Ul SUsesnd alg sapun asqam Ay

unCy Ay uo

|

'

1 3t “tesodosd ayy main o MY Pjrom 1o

3d95 3y} JO UopeLE;dxa JoyLing Pasi oA I

|

YF T

! ﬁ 7 Iolenieay Sonwos jo EINEN
Il
— —— — e R T T PR U
j S
_ “ . _.i-u|-r?I!i[i.?lif-...--,-FI.-I..‘ S _
- m SO u, e — . S S
L e _ : .
1 “ _ -
0 J/ 2 e = ,V 777 - Y T a7 B U “dnaug $a31A355 Ay
-.H-U lllll jl ) 1 ' ‘ N : T i} - !
s ! AV Ew — .\n .‘ wl..lW “ , s ! JItAIBS POOS SAIIA
m |
00T ST : ot 01 3 ! ST JIquIBy eyiHutiay
i 1
! |
. H i
{%51) savnung _
%07} pasod _ _
(%00T) 230y, {ossz) uozn_ 104 us.“..“m {0t} PO0] Joj uejd Bunessdg | (s4T) saoumuagey {%5z) somey jevonsamoy
! resodosg 350 pite nuow go fageng | AHnaes tepueuy ;o foanap pue Asoysy Iseg  SouduBdxe paegsucwag
| PRjEnsucwap S Jopuap
) m
. i ' ]
; “ | : . _
i _ ._Ii j - 139YS LOREN A7 SELTAUWOD)|
-~ i ..T[ e e

SIDIAIBS POOS BB J4Y 0Z-5Z0T




1
i) useyaund auy3 Jspun 845gam AJUNOD 34T UG $1 31 1es00CId A} MBIA OF Bl PINOM 10

adoos 3l 10 uogeus;dxa J3YLIN) Paau naA §f

JOJBN{EAT BBILILOT) JO aLtiey

S S | —
o L3 o L m b | [ 01 [ 5u] ‘Brosg SaolAms AT
321 & 5 b Sl ¢l oL ! 3NIBS POOS STIIA
_
007 Sz o1 01 ST St 74 1 Jacuialy) daWwIo)
I
i
! %s1)soopies |
(%001} jevoy | %52} “u“”“ﬁw&n&uhn:c%ot P (%ot PooJ o) ueld Bunessdo | {5T) ssuasayy (%s52) sepnpey jeuopseney |
! jesodoud 3507 pue nuaw jo \“u__gdh Ammgels jepueuy ; $0 Juswdojanap pue Juoysi 1seg 1 u DUMrahe puessuowag
! . . PRIENSUOWSD 5 JOPUIA
”_ _ ” S—
: [ _ -
i V , ; 193US UOREN|EA3 3aRIWILICY

" S331055 pen] sletil] 498 07-5207




ﬁ
l 7 R jut) Suiseyaund ay3 Japun aHsgam AJuno) ay3 uo s1 i ‘|esodold ayl MaiA 03 33| PINOM JO 2do2s ay3 Jo uoijeue|dxa Jay1INy paau NoA J|
R E— . e—————————— ﬂ - ﬁ i | S il 7 — i - N ——— R
| ,
i 0 i 2 _ =t = S N S Ik S G
_ |
il - SIS (N ——— ‘\\ﬂ“ = £ - ==
_L A s [ e .1 Sl O e Y S L8
| | |
AL H i 4 L . . S S .
| | |
[,|| B S el _ . S i S 1 S ———— 5 R e
: S L _ IR i B O _ - ! e ot R | £k e
8 I oz i 8 | ot C'g = I i i T - AR AR N O ~ 2u "dnouo sadines AjulL
6 T e T . ==l e 4" s LT o o i} | . ~ 3IJ3S POO4 SNIA
| | “ _
001 | {2 | 01 01 | ST ST 5z | =0 § | I3qIay 2R3HWWO))|
| | | |
[ (%0T) pasodoid | XTI SIS W |
(2%00T) €301 (%sz) 0114 103 SIINIAS (%0T) | Pood Joy uelq Sunesadg (%ST) s9duasasay W (%652) senjideq jeuonndsiio) |
| |esodoud 3507 _ v:m._._:ws_ b .,.“_Hmzd Aupqeis jeidueury _ 30 Juawdojanap W pue A103siH 1sed | ul @uaLadxa pajelsuowaq
7 | : | | pajensuowap sJopusp |
| _ m W
4 | |
[ , e S E P m\“w T S - -
il | L S Al 5. e . B upnila o _ “
” 7 | T T . N Ty = X it &
| — RN I | . LY s ok
. , [ ) = © 199yS UOREN|EAZ 33IWWO)D

S32IAIRS POOS BWU| d4Y¥ 0Z-5707




	2026.02.04 Newberry County Council Agenda
	February 4, 2026
	6:00 P.M.

	26.01.21 Newberry County Council Work Session Minutes - DRAFT
	26.01.21 Newberry County Council Minutes -- DRAFT
	26.01.23 Newberry County Council Minutes -- DRAFT - Copy
	Proclamation MDI Week
	Bond Ordinance Newberry Co 2026 Amended and Restated 12086270.1
	AN ORDINANCE
	Article I   FINDINGS OF FACT
	Section 1.01 Findings.
	1. By virtue of Chapter 15, Title 4, Code of Laws of South Carolina, 1976, as amended and supplemented by Act No. 113 of the 1999 Acts of the South Carolina General Assembly (collectively, the “County Bond Act”), the County is empowered to issue gener...


	a) Tri-axle dump truck.
	b) 20-25 ton equipment trailer.
	c) Utility truck with dump body.
	Section 1.02 Recital of Applicable Constitutional Provisions.
	Section 1.03 Holding of Public Hearing and Notice Thereof.

	Article II
	DEFINITIONS AND AUTHORITY
	Section 2.01 Definitions.
	Section 2.02 Construction.
	1. Articles and Sections referred to by number shall mean the corresponding Articles and Sections of this Ordinance.
	2. The terms “hereby,” “hereof”, “hereto”, “herein”, “hereunder” and any similar terms refer to this Ordinance, and the term “hereafter” shall mean after, and the term “heretofore” shall mean before, the date of adoption of this Ordinance.
	3. Words of the masculine gender shall mean and include correlative words of the female and neuter genders, and words importing the singular number shall mean and include the plural number and vice versa.
	4. Any fiduciary shall be deemed to hold an Authorized Investment in which money is invested pursuant to the provisions of this Ordinance, even though such Authorized Investment is evidenced only by a book entry or similar record of investment.


	Article III   ISSUANCE OF BOND
	Section 3.01 Ordering the Issuance of the Bond.
	Section 3.02 Maturity Schedule of the Bond.
	Section 3.03 Medium of Payment; Form and Denomination of the Bond; Place of Payment of Principal.
	(a) The Bond shall be payable in any coin or currency of the United States of America which at the time of payment is legal tender for the payment of public and private debts.
	(b) The Bond shall be issued in the form of one (1) fully registered bond with a single fixed rate of interest.
	(c) The Bond Payment shall be payable to the Person appearing as the Holder of the applicable Bond on the Record Date on the registration books of the County, which books shall be held by the County as Registrar as provided in Section 3.06 hereof.  Pr...

	Section 3.04 Execution and Authentication.
	(a) The Bond shall be executed in the name and on behalf of the County by the manual signature of an Authorized Officer or Officers, with its corporate seal impressed, imprinted or otherwise reproduced thereon, and attested by the manual signature of ...
	(b) The Bond shall not be valid or obligatory for any purpose nor shall it be entitled to any right or benefit hereunder unless there shall be endorsed on the Bond a certificate of authentication in the form set forth in this Ordinance, duly executed ...

	Section 3.05 Exchange of the Bond.
	Section 3.06 Transferability and Registry.
	Section 3.07 Transfer of the Bond.
	Section 3.08 Regulations with Respect to Exchanges and Transfers.
	Section 3.09 Mutilated, Destroyed, Lost and Stolen Bond.
	(a) If the Holder surrenders a mutilated Bond to the Registrar or the Registrar receives evidence to its satisfaction of the destruction, loss, or theft of the Bond, and there is delivered to the Registrar such security or indemnity as may be required...
	(b) Upon the issuance of any new Bond under this Section 3.09, the County may require the payment of a sum sufficient to cover any tax, fee, or other governmental charge that may be imposed in relation thereto and any other expenses, including counsel...
	(c) Each new Bond issued pursuant to this Section in lieu of any destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond, shall constitute an additional contractual obligation of the County, whether or not the destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond shall at any time be enforceable ...
	(d) The Bond shall be held and owned upon the express condition that the foregoing provisions are exclusive with respect to the replacement or payment of the mutilated, destroyed, lost, or stolen Bond and shall preclude (to the extent lawful) all othe...

	Section 3.10 Holder As Owner of the Bond.
	Section 3.11 Cancellation of the Bond.
	Section 3.12 Payments Due on Saturdays, Sundays, and Holidays.
	Section 3.13 Tax Exemption in South Carolina.
	Section 3.14 Order to Levy Ad Valorem Taxes to Pay Principal and Interest of Bond.
	Section 3.15 Notice to Auditor and Treasurer.
	Section 3.16 Form of Bond.

	Article IV   REDEMPTION OF BOND
	Section 4.01 Redemption of Bond.

	Article V   SALE OF BOND
	Section 5.01 Sale and Award of Bond.

	Article VI   DISPOSITION OF PROCEEDS OF SALE OF BONDS
	Section 6.01 Disposition of Bond Proceeds Including Temporary Investments.

	Article VII   DEFEASANCE OF BOND
	Section 7.01 Discharge of Ordinance - Where and How the Bond is Deemed to Have Been Paid and Defeased.

	Article VIII   CERTAIN TAX AND DISCLOSURE CONSIDERATIONS
	Section 8.01 Covenants to Comply with Requirements of the Code.
	1. All property provided by the net proceeds of the Bond will be owned by the County in accordance with the rules governing the ownership of property for federal income tax purposes.
	2. The County shall not permit the proceeds of the Bond or any facility financed with the proceeds of the Bond to be used in any manner that would result in (a) ten percent (10%) or more of such proceeds being considered as having been used directly o...
	3. The County is not a party to nor will it enter into any contracts with any person for the use or management of any facility provided with the proceeds of the Bond that do not conform to the guidelines set forth in Revenue Procedure 2025-13.
	4. The County will not sell or lease the Equipment or any property provided by the Bond to any person unless it obtains the opinion of nationally recognized bond counsel that such lease or sale will not affect the tax exemption of the Bond.
	5. The Bond will not be federally guaranteed within the meaning of Section 149(b) of the Code.  The County is not a party to any leases or sales or service contracts with any federal government agency with respect to the projects and will not enter in...

	Section 8.02 Qualified Tax-Exempt Obligation.
	Section 8.03 Ability to Meet Arbitrage Requirements.
	Section 8.04 Continuing Disclosure.
	Section 8.05 Taxable Obligation.

	Article IX   MISCELLANEOUS
	Section 9.01 Savings Clause and Repealer.
	Section 9.02 Successors.
	Section 9.03 Ordinance to Constitute Contract.
	Section 9.04 Filing of Copies of Ordinance.
	Section 9.05 Further Action by Officers of County.
	Section 9.06 Effective Date of Ordinance.

	DONE IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED, this ___ of ___________, 2026.
	NEWBERRY COUNTY COUNCIL
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

	UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
	STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
	COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
	GENERAL OBLIGATION BOND, SERIES _____
	No.  1
	Principal Amount:
	Exhibit C

	STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
	COUNTY OF NEWBERRY
	Clerk, Newberry County Council
	First reading:  ___________________

	AGENDA BRIEFING FORM Blank
	2025-20 Inmate Food Services Committe Evaluations

